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November 24, 2010

TO: Dee F. Bruemmer, County Administrator
FROM: Sarah Kautz, Budget Manager
SUBJ.  Filing of First Quarter Reports from Various County Offices for FY11

The following is a summary of revenue through the 1st quarter of FY11 for the following County
offices:

182,67 0% @
J25.7%

CTofals o $2,441,500

8626587

Nole 1: Reflects the amount of {ransfer fecs recetved during the period.

Note 2: Refllects fees for real estate filings and vital records received during the period.

Note 3: Reflects grant activily, forleited assets revenue, and fees for service reccived during the period.

Note 4; Refiects the amount of building permit fees, tax deed auction proceeds and State LUST reimbursement funds
received during the period.

The Commission of Veteran Affairs, in their report to the County Auditor, presents the
following summary of expenditures through the 1st quarter of FY11:

US131,926 00 821,942 166%

Note 1: Most of dircet relief comes from the sate and federal government. It is noted that 4.9% of burial assistance costs and 13.2% of rental
assistance were expended for the year
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